
   

August 20, 2024 

BY ELECTRONIC FILING 

The Honorable Cynthia T. Brown 
Chief, Section of Administration, Office of Proceedings 
Surface Transportation Board  
395 E Street S.W.  
Washington, D.C.  20423  

Re:  Finance Docket No. 36500 (Sub-No. 6), Canadian Pacific Ry. – Control – 
Kansas City Southern 

Dear Ms. Brown: 

I am writing on behalf of Canadian Pacific Kansas City Limited (“CPKC”), on behalf of 
its U.S. rail carrier subsidiaries, regarding certain of the updated “Customer” files submitted by 
CPKC on August 8.  It has come to my attention that three of those files contained formatting 
errors manifesting as extra columns.   

The attached replacement files – CUSTOMER_2024_02_202408191503.csv; 
CUSTOMER_2024_03_202408191503.csv, and CUSTOMER_2024_05_202408191503.csv – 
correct the issue.   

Please contact me with any questions. 

Respectfully submitted, 

David L. Meyer 

Attorney for Canadian Pacific 
Kansas City Limited 

cc: All Parties of Record 
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